
 
      

East Greenwich School Committee 

Personnel Sub Committee  

 

Minutes 

 

 

 

Date: 5/2/25 

Time: 10:00 AM . 

Place:  EGSD Central Office 111 Peirce St, East Greenwich, RI 02818 

Subcommittee Attendees: Kevin Wright, Chair; Tim Munoz, School Committee 

Member, Brianna Moody, HR Coordinator; Maggie Baker, Director of Finance and 

Administration; Jessica Brough, Community Member; Domenic Giusti, Principal; Dr. Pat 

Page, Principal; Neil Marcaccio, Director of Student Services; Alexis Meyer, Interim 

Superintendent 

 

 

1. Call to order 

Mr. Wright called the meeting to order at 10:06 AM. 

 

2. Approval of minutes from 2/5/2025 and 3/26/2025 

Ms. Baker noted that the minutes did not require approval. 

 

3. Discussion and update on superintendent search process 

Mr. Wright noted that the job was posted on NESDEC’s site and that the next part of 

the process would be the community survey and that it would be promoted through 

various channels.  

 

Mr. Wright proposed that there be two separate committees for resume reviews and 

interviews. 

 

Ms. Meyer noted that the final interviews are typically with the School Committee 

alone and Mr. Wright agreed. 

 

Mr. Wright proposed that the resume screening committee be a smaller group to 

take a high-level review of candidates and their resumes and then separately the 

school committee and personnel subcommittee would be part of a larger interview 

group including additional individuals. 

 



 

Dr. Page asked if there was a list of criteria for candidates. 

 

Mr. Wright said it could be developed and Ms. Brough noted that NESDEC had said 

they have some typical criteria. 

 

Mr. Munoz asked when the survey was going out and where it would be posted. 

 

Mr. Wright noted that it would go out in the district-wide email and he was looking to 

include it in EG News. It was also suggested it go out to ASPEN, the EGPS website, 

and Facebook page. 

 

Ms. Brough asked if the PTGs could post it as well and the group agreed that would 

be helpful. 

 

Mr. Wright explained the survey and that it was both choosing a top 5 characteristics 

and an open-ended portion and was anonymous and intended to ensure that there 

could be as many individuals with their voice as possible 

 

Mr. Munoz encouraged us to make the outreach for the survey as broad as possible 

 

Mr. Wright and Ms. Brough noted that once it was on social media it would be 

reposted by many people 

 

Dr. Page recommended ASPEN in particular and Mr. Giusti agreed. 

 

4. Discussion and possible approval for recommendation of the makeup of a 

resume screening working group for the superintendent search 

 

Mr. Wright asked for any additional thoughts on the screening committee process. 

 

Ms. Moody recommended that all of the unions be included in the interview 

committee and there was general agreement. 

 

Ms. Meyer noted that some districts have a public process for the final interview of 

candidates but not every district does that and that it is difficult for the candidates 

 

Ms. Brough noted that she felt it was a good idea. 

 

Mr. Wright noted that it could be discussed with the search consultant 

 



 

Ms. Meyer noted it was done in South Kingstown last year but that again it was 

difficult for the candidates 

 

Mr. Maracaccio noted he felt it would be needed. 

 

Mr. Wright wanted to ensure that there would not be a good candidate lost due to 

process. 

 

Mr. Munoz noted that he felt it would be a good opportunity to see the individual’s 

skills in a public setting. 

 

Dr. Page asked what Tiverton was doing, Mr. Wright was unsure. 

 

Ms. Brough noted she had heard from many in the community who desired as 

transparent as possible. 

 

Ms. Baker asked if a public interview was mandatory in Massachusetts and Ms. 

Meyer believed that it was. 

 

Mr. Munoz asked about when and how the salary of the position was determined 

and noted that salaries have increased recently. 

 

Mr. Wright noted that the School Committee would determine. 

 

Ms. Baker noted that the current salary was built into the budget. 

 

Mr. Wright noted that it would be part of a final negotiation and that we would have 

to be competitive while also taking into account the current budgetary constraints. 

 

Dr. Page noted that the posting closed on the 27th. Mr. Wright noted that the 

NESDEC consultant would present at the next school committee. 

 

Mr. Munoz noted that we wanted the best person possible and Mr. Wright agreed 

but noted that the budget could only accommodate a certain salary. 

 

Mr. Munoz felt that there should be a salary range in the posting, Mr. Wright believed 

that in a range, candidates would likely select the highest point in the range. 

 

Mr. Munoz presented what he felt that a superintendent should demonstrate: strong 

manager with operational focus, fluency in budgets and finance, strong curriculum 



 

knowledge, visible and engaged in the community, inspires confidence of the 

teachers. 

 

Mr. Munoz noted the large mix of candidates in the last process and the importance 

of setting criteria by which someone would be evaluated and the tradeoffs between 

different skills. 

 

Mr. Maracaccio noted the need for a candidate who would work to understand East 

Greenwich.  

 

Ms. Brough noted the importance of someone who would be active and involved in 

the schools and in the classroom and with the teachers 

 

5. Adjournment 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:57 AM. 

 

Minutes submitted by Kevin Wright, Personnel Subcommittee Chair 


